E.J. Watkins Construction, Inc.

General Contractor & Construction Manager AD D E N D U M N o - 2

PROJECT: Hamilton Heights High School Phase Two — Site Improvements
Hamilton Heights School Corporation
Arcadia, Indiana

DATE: March 25, 2020

FROM: F.J. Watkins Construction, Inc.
2401 W 19th, St
Anderson, IN 46016

TO: BIDDERS OF RECORD

This addendum changes and modifies the Bidding Documents dated March 3, 2020, and will become a
part of the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this in the space provided on the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.

This addendum consists of the following pages:
Addendum 2: 1 (8 1/2x11) page
A. GENERAL NOTES:

1. Note, due to recent closures the Hamilton Heights School Corporation Administration Building is
not open for public access and drop off of bids in advance of March 31, 2020 is not available. The
office will be temporarily open from 8:00AM until bid opening at 3:00PM on March 31, 2020 for
potential bidders to submit their bid. No bids will be accepted prior to March 31st,

B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1. Q: Does the owner have a Contractor the GC will need to contact for the existing gate
removal and relocation or does this work need to be included in the base bid? A: The
removal and relocation of the existing gate will need to be included in the project bid. Coordinate
final location with owner prior to placement of the gate.

2. Q: Will the existing dirt stockpile onsite be available for dirt spoils generated from this
phase of the project? A: Any spoils generated from the site will be stockpiled onsite.

3. Q: Landscapelirrigation specifications were not included on the bid tab items, can you
confirm that this scope is part of the site work? A: Landscaping shown on C700 and C710 is
included with the scope of work for this project, unit pricing was not requested however the cost
for installation should be reflected in the base bid for the entire scope of work.
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